Thermony		City of Saint Paul Meeting Minutes	City Hall and Court House 15 West Kellogg Boulevard Council Chambers - 3rd Floor 651-266-8560
City Council			
		Council President Mitra Jalali Vice President HwaJeong Kim Councilmember Anika Bowie Councilmember Cheniqua Johnson Councilmember Saura Jost Councilmember Rebecca Noecker Councilmember Nelsie Yang	
Thur	sday, December 19, 2	024 4:00 PM	Council Chambers - 3rd Floor
Special Meeting			
	ROLL CALL		
	Meeting started at 4:01 PM		
		Present 7 - Councilmember Rebecca Noecker, Councilmem Councilmember Nelsie Yang, Councilmember H Councilmember Anika Bowie, Councilmember S Councilmember Cheniqua Johnson	waJeong Kim,
FOR DISCUSSION			
1	<u>SR 24-220</u>	Report and discussion regarding possible budget related vetoes by the Mayor.	
	Received and Filed		
SUSPENSION ITEMS			
	<u>RES 24-1763</u>	RES 24-1763 Adopting the 2025 Budget. (City Council to consider the Mayor's line item vetoes.)	
		Council President Jalali spoke in favor of overriding the may City Council Office Redesign Project.	vor's veto of funding for
		Councilmember Yang moved to override the Mayor's line-ite Council Office Redesign Project. Veto overriden by a vote of	u
		Jalali spoke in favor of overriding the mayor's veto of fundin Rights & Equal Economic Opportunity Director.	g for Elimination of Human
		Councilmember Bowie spoke in favor of overriding this line-i	tem veto.
		Councilmember Kim moved to override the Mayor's line-item Elimination of Human Rights & Equal Economic Opportunity by a vote of 7-0.	-

Jalali spoke in favor of overriding the mayor's veto of funding for Events & Festivals *Programming.*

Councilmember Johnson moved to override the Mayor's line-item veto of funding for Events & Festivals Programming. Veto overriden by a vote of 7-0.

Jalali spoke in favor of overriding the mayor's veto of funding for Council Audit Committee.

Councilmember Noecker moved to override the Mayor's line-item veto of funding for Council Audit Committee. Veto overriden by a vote of 7-0.

Jalali spoke in favor of overriding the mayor's veto of funding for Saint Paul Children's Collaborative.

Councilmember Jost moved to override the Mayor's line-item veto of funding for Saint Paul Children's Collaborative. Veto overriden by a vote of 7-0.

Line Items Veto Overriden

Yea: 7 - Councilmember Noecker, Councilmember Jalali, Councilmember Yang, Councilmember Kim, Councilmember Bowie, Councilmember Jost and Councilmember Johnson

Nay: 0

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting ended at 4:09 PM

City Council meetings are open for in person attendance, but the public may also comment on public hearing items in writing or via voicemail. Any comments and materials submitted by 12:00 pm of the day before the meeting will be attached to the public record and available for review by the City Council. Comments may be submitted as follows:

The public may comment on public hearing items in writing or via voicemail. Any comments and materials submitted by 12:00 pm of the day before the meeting will be attached to the public record and available for review by the City Council. Comments may be submitted as follows:

Written public comment on public hearing items can be submitted to Contact-Council@ci.stpaul.mn.us, CouncilHearing@ci.stpaul.mn.us, or by voicemail at 651-266-6805. Live testimony will be taken in person in the Council Chambers, and by telephone by registering to speak by noon on the day before the meeting. The registration link is located on the City Council website at www.stpaul.gov/council or https://forms.office.com/g/TD3xN7WHy5.

Council Meeting Information

The City Council is paperless which saves the environment and reduces expenses. The agendas and Council files are all available on the Web (see below). Council members use mobile devices to review the files during the meeting. Using a mobile device greatly reduces costs since most agendas, including the documents attached to files, are over 1000 pages when printed.

Web

Meetings are available on the Council's website. Email notification and web feeds (RSS) of newly released minutes, agendas, and meetings are available by subscription. Visit www.stpaul.gov/council for meeting videos and updated copies of the agendas, minutes, and supporting documents.

Cable

Meetings are live on St Paul Channel 18 and replayed at various times. Check your local listings.